Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Request for extension of review

From: Everett, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2015 11:18:05 AM

To: May, Amber Cronk

Cc: Manning, Jeff; Kountis, Elizabeth; Weaver, Adriene; Hauser, Jennie
Subject: Request for extension of review

Hi Amber,

We are requesting an extension for period of review regarding 15A NCAC 02B .0227 and 15A NCAC 02B .0311. This
extension will allow us to take 15A NCAC 02B .0227 back to the Environmental Management Commission (EMC) for
approval of your technical change requests. Although 15A NCAC 02B .0311 did not have any technical change requests,
we prefer these two rules stay together as part of a package. The EMC’s scheduled meeting is November 5, 2015. If
approved by the EMC, we plan to have 15A NCAC 02B.0227 and .0311 considered on the RRC’s November 19%" agenda.

Thank you.
Jennifer

Jennifer Everett

DEQ Rulemaking Coordinator

NC Dept. of Environmental Quality
Office of General Counsel

1601 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699

(919) 707-8614

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties.

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



